This message was sent from outside the company. Please do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the source of this email
and know the content is safe.

Perfect. Send it

Get OQutlook foriOS

From: Aaron I I

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 10:57:54 AM
To: Mike Murphy <MMurphy@livgov.com>

ce: Megar [

Subject: [EXT] Fw: Rogers Event- Tuesday in Brighton

"The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open
attachments or click links from an unknown or suspicious origin."

Hi Sheriff- Attached is a draft email for you to take a look at. Please let me
know if you have any edits here.

Thank you!

All the best,
Aaron

From: Megan N I

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 10:54 AM

To: Aaron N I

Subject: Re: Rogers Event- Tuesday in Brighton

OnJul 25, 2025, at 6:32 AM, Sheriff Murphy

I

This message was sent from outside the company. Please do
not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

source of this email and know the content is safe.

Friends- Sheriff Mike Murphy here, inviting you to join [Jjjjjj and
I, along with the i for our event with Mike Rogers next



Tuesday in Brighton.
Mike is now full speed ahead, likely without a Primary opponent,

and he needs your help to WIN in November. In case you missed it,
he is also now endorsed by President Trump!

Please RSVP at the link below or reach out to Aaron,

I 1 any questions.

I look forward to seeing you on Tuesday at 5:30PM in Brighton!

Sheriff Mike Murphy

RSVP

Team Rogers | TBG | 124 W. Allegan St. Suite 650 | Lansing,
MI 48933 US

Unsubscribe | Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

THIS IS A TEST EMAIL ONLY.

This email was sent by the author for the sole purpose of testing a draft message. If
you believe you have received the message in error, please contact the author by
replying to this message. Constant Contact takes reports of abuse very seriously. If
you wish to report abuse, please forward this message to

abuse@constantcontact.com.



From: Mike Murphy

To: Leslie Stidham

Cc: Kelly Costa; Jason Pless

Subject: FW: Re: [EXT] estimate

Date: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 11:54:59 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Mike Rogers fundraiser July 29, 2025.docx

Mike Rogers email

In God We Trust
Sheriff Mike Murphy
150 S. Highlander Way
Howell, M| 48843
517.540.7932

FBINA #217

[-<]

From: e I I

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 7:59 AM

To: Mike Murphy <MMurphy@livgov.com>; ||| G

Subject: Re: [EXT] estimate

"The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links from an
unknown or suspicious origin."

Mike,
Here is the new invoice. | also have sent it to Gordie.

Thank you,

Wendy [}



On 07/15/2025 7:49 AM EDT Mike Murphy <mmurphy@livgov.com> wrote:

No table cloths, | agree they look fine. Thanks!

Get Outlook for iOS

From: wenc [ I

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 7:45:11 AM
To: Mike Murphy <MMurphy@livgov.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT] estimate

"The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open
attachments or click links from an unknown or suspicious origin."

Good Morning Mike,
| have deleted the items you wished. Do you want table cloths on the
tables or keep them the way they are. They do look nice. Once you let me

know | will resend you the new invoice and send to Gordie as well.

Thank you,

wendy [N
On 07/14/2025 10:26 AM EDT Mike Murphy
<mmurphy@livgov.com> wrote:

| think leaving it as is will be fine

In God We Trust
Sheriff Mike Murphy
150 S. Highlander Way
Howell, M| 48843
517.540.7932

FBINA #217



[-<]

From: wency I

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 9:32 AM
To: Mike Murphy <MMurphy@livgov.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT] estimate

"The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments
or click links from an unknown or suspicious origin."

Ok, do you want me to replace those 2 items with something
else? Or leav as is?

Wendy

On Jul 14, 2025 9:19 AM, Mike Murphy <MMurphy@livgov.com>
wrote:

Good morning, Wendy

I say we nix the Shrimp Cocktail and the Chicken Satay.



Other than that I think its great

In God We Trust
Sheriff Mike Murphy
150 S. Highlander Way
Howell, MI 48843
517.540.7932

FBINA #217

[-<]

prom: wency N

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2025 1:20 PM
To: Mike Murphy <MMurphy@|livgov.com>
Subject: [EXT] estimate

"The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not
open attachments or click links from an unknown or suspicious
origin."

Hello Mike,



Can you please look over the menu. Let me know if
you want changes made, take off some food items
and/or add on different ones. | think | may have to
many options but | want your opinion before | sent
it to Gordie.



From: Mike Murphy

To: Leslie Stidham

Cc: Kelly Costa; Jason Pless

Subject: Rogers

Date: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 12:08:05 PM
Attachments: image001.png

7.29.25 Rogers Invite .pdf

In God We Trust
Sheriff Mike Murphy
150 S. Highlander Way
Howell, M| 48843
517.540.7932

FBINA #217

From: Mike Murphy <MMurphy@]livgov.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 1:21 PM

To: I I

Subject: Event

Gordon,

Got your message on the tickets. We are not going to have any printed up. With campaign
finance reporting, tickets are a pain, cause then we have to track people down. | would
suggest forwarding this to anyone interested and having them fill out the form and bring a
check, or pay online, because this will capture all the information needed for reporting.

I will be calling Wendy today and coming up with a game plan for food

In God We Trust



Sheriff Mike Murphy
150 S. Highlander Way
Howell, MI 48843
517.540.7932

FBINA #217

=



From: Mike Murphy

To: Leslie Stidham

Cc: Jason Pless; Kelly Costa

Subject: Rogers

Date: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 12:09:19 PM
Attachments: image001.png

7.29.25 Rogers Invite .pdf

In God We Trust
Sheriff Mike Murphy
150 S. Highlander Way
Howell, M| 48843
517.540.7932

FBINA #217

[-<]

From: Mike Murphy <MMurphy@]livgov.com>
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 12:03 PM

To: sheriffmikemurphy@gmail.com

Subject: FW: Gordon’s Flyer

In God We Trust
Sheriff Mike Murphy
150 S. Highlander Way
Howell, M| 48843
517.540.7932

FBINA #217



prom: Mezan [ I

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2025 1:56 PM

To: Mike Murphy <MMurphy@livgov.com>; Aaron || GGG

Subject: [EXT] Re: Gordon’s Flyer

"The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links from an
unknown or suspicious origin."

You got it- attached! Give us a bit and we will get the actual links live as well on WinRed so the
hyperlinks don’t take you to a generic page.

From: Mike Murphy <MMurphy@livgov.com>
Date: Friday, June 20, 2025 at 1:39 PM

To: Mezan N I . - N -

Subject: Gordon’s Flyer

This message was sent from outside the company. Please do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Gordon said use_ Brighton, Tamarack sign out front for the address

Please and thanks. Other than that we are good to go

Get Outlook for iOS



From: Mike Murphy

To: Leslie Stidham
Cc: Kelly Costa; Jason Pless
Subject: Rogers
Date: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 12:10:41 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
In God We Trust

Sheriff Mike Murphy
150 S. Highlander Way
Howell, M| 48843
517.540.7932

FBINA #217
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From: Mike Murphy <MMurphy@]livgov.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 10:40 AM

To:
o

Subject: Re: 6/26

Get Outlook for iOS

From: viczan I I

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 10:38:11 AM
To: Mike Murphy <MMurphy@livgov.com>

ce: Aaron I I - I I

Subject: [EXT] Re: 6/26




"The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments
or click links from an unknown or suspicious origin."

That is amazing! Love it . If you guys have time between stuff and want to stop by, please feel free to
bring some of your guys with you!

Thanks for all you do!~Megan

From: Mike Murphy <MMurphy@livgov.com>
Date: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 at 10:35 AM

Tos eean NN I

Subject: RE: 6/26

This message was sent from outside the company. Please do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Got it

Unfortunately, we will not be able to make tomorrow. We are providing lunch and dinner for my
folks in honor of Police and corrections appreciation

In God We Trust
Sheriff Mike Murphy
150 S. Highlander Way
Howell, M1 48843
517.540.7932

FBINA #217

=

prom: Mezan [ I



Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 10:15 AM
To: Mike Murphy <MMurphy@livgov.com>

ce: Aaron N I - I I

Subject: [EXT] Re: 6/26

"The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links from an
unknown or suspicious origin."

FYI- Date of this is changing. Gordon wanted to push it out to July, so we have 7/29 held for now.
Will get you the invite once we have it!

Also- are you and [Jj coming tomorrow night? Would love to have you there- feel free to share
with others.

Thanks!~Megan

From: Mike Murphy <MMurphy@livgov.com>
Date: Monday, April 28, 2025 at 5:32 PM

Tos: Meg=n [ -
ce: Aaron I -

Subject: RE: 6/26

This message was sent from outside the company. Please do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Right on

In God We Trust
Sheriff Mike Murphy
150 S. Highlander Way
Howell, M| 48843
517.540.7932

FBINA #217



From: Megan [N I

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 4:16 PM
To: Mike Murphy <MMurphy@livgov.com>

ce: Aaron N <A

Subject: [EXT] 6/26

"The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links from an
unknown or suspicious origin."

Hey Sheriff,

Just a quick note to let you know Mike Rogers locked in 6/26 with Mr. [iij for an event at his
place. | know you have a big event coming up next week but maybe after that we can find some time
to hop on the phone to connect on the |Ji|j event? Would really like to get your help!

Thanks,

I\/Iegan-






